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Please utilize the following link to log into your account 
https://leesburg.munisselfservice.com/citizens/ 

You will need your account number and customer ID from your water bill in order to log in. 

If you already have an account, click on Log in 

TO CREATE AN ACCOUNT 
Click on Utility Billing 

https://leesburg.munisselfservice.com/citizens/
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If you would like to sign in with one of your email accounts shown below, please select, login and you will 
be directed to enter the account number and the CID into the customer portal.  

If you would like to create an account not using the options shown, click on Sign up 
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Enter the information requested and click on Sign Up 
Be aware that you need to input your new password only once. Verify you have typed your desired 

password correctly before submitting the form. 

You will receive an email from Community Access Identity with a link to activate your account. 
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Your activation email will look like this: 

From: Community Access Identity <noreply@identity.tylerportico.com> 
Sent:- Monday, February 28, 2022 4:48 PM 

To: 
Subject: Welcome to your Community Access account 

Hi, 

Welcome to your Community Access account! 

Your organization uses Community Access, Tyler Technologies, and Okta to provide access to all your 
resident applications and other public applications from Tyler Technologies.  

Learn more about Community Access. 

To verify your email address and activate your account, please click the following link:  

This is an automatically generated message from Community Access. Replies are not monitored or answered.  

mailto:noreply@identity.tylerportico.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftylerportico.com%2Fcommunity-access-learn.html&data=04%7C01%7CBTena%40LEESBURGVA.GOV%7C85112a74dc8e45f3b80808d9fb043b6f%7Cfcff6f1498e44734bf54941f010e77b7%7C0%7C0%7C637816817866863699%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=fAUMLTraxw8bh50beVVPK2Kddzgfe7ADrplr9pqvuu8%3D&reserved=0
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Your account now has been activated. 

Go back and click on Back to Sign in 

Enter the email address, password and click on Sign in 
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Click on Utility Billing 
 

 

To sign up to view your daily water usage, receive high usage alerts or to see your bills, please enter 
your Account Number, Customer ID, check on Remember these values and click Search 
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To link more than one account: 
Click on Accounts 
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Click on Link to Account 
 

 

 
Enter the Account Number, the Customer ID and click submit for each one of the accounts you want 
to link. 

 



Customer Portal  Instructions 

 

9  

 
 

 
To view your daily usage 

Once you logged in click on account number 
 

 
Click on view daily usage 

 

 
If you cannot see the graph it is because you have a pop up blocker, please disable it on your browser.  
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You have options to view your consumption in daily, monthly or yearly increments. 

To sign up for our High Water Usage Notification alert, please click on My Notifications box in upper 

right. 

Please note: There is currently a 48-hour interval between usage and the reporting features available for 

viewing and notifications through the Customer Portal. If you need more recent consumption, please 

contact Customer Service at (703) 771-2713. 

After clicking the My Notifications box, you will be directed to another screen where you will enter your 

notification threshold (i.e. 100 represents 100 gallons per day). You have the option to receive your 

alerts via email or text message when your consumption is beyond your designated threshold. 

Enter your information and click the Save box. 

The alert is schedule to send at 11:00 a.m. each day. If you no longer want to receive the alert, login, 
click the Suspend box and then the Save box. 
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